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COUNCIL ON FFOREIGN REIATIONS, Ivc
THE HAROLD PRATT HOUSE 58 EAST 6STH STREET
NEW YORK 2I.N.Y.

24 Me 1/, 1953

Mr. Allen Dulles
1308 29th Street, W.W.
Yeshington, D.C.

Nenr Mr. Dulles:

In his letter to you of April 29, George FPyranklin observed thut we
would give you further information zbout the comineg conference here on June
firth and sixth. I would liks to do this withowt further delay but want
first to say how deeply we aoprecinte your willirsness to be the spackear
snd guest of honor at the evenine meetins on the fifth. Vou nay be sure
that the Committes reoresentotives, as some have slrendy indiec=ted, look
forward with greszt anticination to the oonortimitv for disensiion with von.

The eveninz meetins will bezin st seven—-thirty--not saven—-fifteen,
ai George wrote. We have asked Graysor Kirk to treside. You recall thet
there sre customerily about sixty men present, divided more or less evenly
between Council members and Committee renresentrtives. As nsiual, we shall
trv to oreserve a auite inflormal spirit, and of course business. dress will
he in ordesr,

The daytime sessions on the fifth begin atiten a.m. -nd two 0.,
To halo with the discussions, we have invited six or seven specisl suests
ho heve particular comvetencs 7ith resonset to tha conference thane. They
include Gener=z1l Donovan, "anson . Baldwin, Arthar Schlesinzer, Jr.. Paul
#MeA. Tineboreer, Edward Y. Barrett, #Admond Taylor, and Bill Costello (White
tiouse correspondent of the Columbies Broadeastine: System). Some of these
have slready accepted and we shzll no doubt have. two or three other: with u-.

The real function of the conference is to évwamine the notentirlities
~nd limitations of psychologic:l warfere——perha s e oughl, to esll it
nolitical worf=re—as an instrument of U.S. nolieé-r in the rolc war. There
i3, I find, a great deal of ignorance znd hence uwiessines: on the mrrt of
Committes members repsrdine the U.S. commitment t> nsvecholoricel warfare.
2t the daytime sessions we shall be desline with . tuestions such as thase:

Can a free societv such as nurs schieve tha no—ordinsted natiorol
stratery described by the President in his San Froncisco soeech last Nectober? - -

1If so, at what price? Does the effective nursuit of nsveholosical warfrre R
in thes cold war involve the sacrifice of nublic understsndine =t hom= 7 To
what extent should we commit ourselves in the cold war to the trcties of ILLEGIB

subversion which the Allies vracticsd in Werld Wd» TI? WNot least of all,
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how vpersuasive can we really be, given our form ¢f socistv? In the course
of the discussions it seens clear that ve should cover the imacet or 2 U.3.
nsychologicel offensive upon the Russisns and the satellite nations., upon
our Allies :nd the so—called neutrals, snd uvon tur om osonle at hone.

T hrve no doubt that the adviscble ralations bebyeen a nsvcholorical
off'ensive snd the vrocessas of dinlomucv and nesctintion will figure in

the discussions.

This may seem like a formidable sssignment for a srun which will be
comdosed orimarily of lavasn—rend no doubt it is. Howaver, we feel it
imoortant to do vhat we can to heln thess community leadars to a bebter
aonrecir tion of the means =t -ur disnosal for effective vursuit of =nld
war objectives.

hs George observed we want vou i be entirely free to sreak as vou
s2e it rerardine such of the s2lements described sbove as seem suitrble
to vou for discussion. Please heve no misgivinge about duplicating the
substentive content of ths dayvtime sessions. In the nature of thin-‘s,
i¥ you would be willing to talk, say, three guarters of an hour, this
would leave ampnle time for subsecuent discussion.

If yor would like further information aboul the orovosed proe:edings,
or about the versons to be oresent, olesse 12t me know. It soes without
saving that we shall imprsss upon delegates the rrivate noturs of the
oroceedings. It is our intention to restrict the attendance to U.S.
citizens.

With kind regards,

Sincerely vours,

Jb s emm
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